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From: DS Minister for Rural Affairs, North Wales and Trefnydd

To: Correspondence mail - LG

Cc: PS Minister for Rural Affairs and North Wales, and Trefnydd

Subject: FW: Meeting with Lesley Griffiths MS, Minister for Rural Affairs, North Wales, and Trefnydd
Date: 05 May 2023 13:01:33

Attachments: image001.ipg

For you, please commission a draft reply from the Minister.
Thank you,

MfRANWT s private office

From: Matthew Goodall _

Sent: 05 May 2023 09:48
To: PS Minister for Rural Affairs and North Wales, and Trefnydd
Cc: DS Minister for Rural Affairs, North Wales and Trefnydd; Butler, Daniel (OFM - Special

pcvisers)
_ Witchard, Ceri (CCRA - ERA - Landscapes, Nature and Forestry)
_ Correspondence mail - LG

<Correspondence.Lesley.Griffiths@gov.wales>

Subject: FW: Meeting with Lesley Griffiths MS, Minister for Rural Affairs, North Wales, and
Trefnydd

Thank you-
Furthermore, we have discussed how a slight change to the proposed wording within the bill
would enable Welsh Government to follow through with their commitment to ban snares, whilst
leaving the door open to the potential to license Humane Cable Restraints for conserving red and

amber ground nesting species in Wales.

As demonstrated within the evidence provided, we believe this is essential to conserve curlew
and other Section 7 species in Wales.

We don’t believe there is a valid reason to include the wording (including licensed use) within
the primary legislation. The below wording, as a minimum would give further time for discussion,
and save a decision being made hastily which could close the door to future licensing to the
detriment of these species in Wales and our future generations.

Please see our suggested changes below. As always we offer our assistance to help Welsh
Government and offer to meet and assist your legislative team in the drafting of any future
clauses and secondary legislation.

PART 5

WILDLIFE

42 Overview of Part

(1) This Part amends the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 (c. 69).

(2) This is done—

(a) to prohibit use {ineladingticensed-use} of a snare erany-ethercablerestraint for the purpose
of killing or trapping a wild animal, and use of a snare erany-otherecablerestraint in any other
way that is likely to injure a wild animal,

(b) to prohibit use of a glue trap for the purpose of killing or taking an animal, and use of a glue
trap in any other way that is likely to catch an animal, and

(c) to modify the prohibition on use of traps, any electrical device for killing or stunning, or any
poisonous, poisoned or stupefying substance, so that it applies where their use is likely to harm a
wild animal.
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43 Prohibition on use of snares and glue traps

In section 11 of the Wildlife and Countryside Act 1981 (c. 69) (prohibition of certain methods of
killing or taking wild animals), in subsection (1)—

(a) after paragraph (b) insert—

“(ba) sets in position in Wales any snare-eretherecablerestraint; which is of such a nature and
so placed as to be likely to cause bodily injury to any wild animal coming into contact with it;

(bb) uses in Wales for the purpose of killing or taking any wild animal any snare, erethercable
restratrt-whether or not of such a nature or so placed as aforesaid;

(bc) sets in position in Wales any glue trap which is of such a nature and so placed as to be likely
to catch any animal coming into contact with it;

(bd) uses in Wales for the purpose of killing or taking any animal any glue trap, whether or not of
such a nature or so placed as aforesaid;”;

(b) after subsection (7) insert—

“(7ZA) For the purposes of paragraphs (bc) and (bd) of subsection (1), “anima
vertebrate (other than a human).”

Please acknowledge confirmation of this email and that it is passed to the Minister.
With best wishes,

Matt Goodall

|II

means a

From: PS Minister for Rural Affairs and North Wales, and Trefnydd
Sent: Thursday, April 27, 2023 4:37 PM

To: Matthew Goodal [ G

Cc: PS Minister for Rural Affairs and North Wales, and Trefnydd; DS Minister for Rural Affairs, North
Wales and Trefnydd

Subject: RE: Meeting with Lesley Griffiths MS, Minister for Rural Affairs, North Wales, and
Trefnydd

Dear Mr Goodall,

Thank you for this information, | can confirm it has been passed to the Minister for
Rural Affairs and North Wales, and Trefnydd.

MfRANWT s private office

From: Matthew Goodall _

Sent: 04 April 2023 16:33
To: DS Minister for Rural Affairs, North Wales and Trefnydd;
Cc: PS Minister for Rural Affairs and North Wales, and Trefnydd; Butler, Daniel (OFM - Special

pcvisers)
I . chrc, Ceri (CCRA - ERA -
Landscapes, Nature and Forestry)_Correspondence mail - LG
<Correspondence.Lesley.Griffiths@gov.wales>; Roger Draycott _

Subject: RE: Meeting with Lesley Griffiths MS, Minister for Rural Affairs, North Wales, and
Trefnydd

ocor I

Last week the Minister asked for a copy of the presentation | gave and previously asked for the

video | have attached. The presentation is too large to send via email so I've attached it as a PDF
but | would happily send the PPT via WeTransfer if that helps?

Please could you ensure the attached is passed on to the Minister as requested.

With best wishes,

Matt
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From: Matthew Goodall _

Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2023 10:47 AM

To: DS Minister for Rural Affairs, North Wales and Trefnydd; Lizzie Herring
Roger Draycott_l\/larlies Nicolai
Cc: PS Minister for Rural Affairs, North Wales and Trefnydd; Butler, Daniel (OFM - Special Advisers);

Subject: Re: Meeting with Lesley Griffiths MS, Minister for Rural Affairs, North Wales, and
Trefnydd

Thank you-

Sent from Outlook for iOS

From: DS Minister for Rural Affairs, North Wales and Trefnydd
Sent: Thursday, March 30, 2023 10:46:01 AM

To: Matthew Goodall DS Minister for Rural Affairs, North Wales and
Trefnydd; Lizzie Herring

Roger Draycott_ Marlies
Nicolai

Cc: DS Minister for Rural Affairs, North Wales and Trefnydd; Butler, Daniel (OFM - Special Advisers);

Subject: RE: Meeting with Lesley Griffiths MS, Minister for Rural Affairs, North Wales, and
Trefnydd

Dear Matt,

The Minister is happy with your suggestion. Just so you are aware and can plot
time accordingly, the Minister will need to leave quite promptly at 14:30 due to her
other responsibilities that afternoon.

Many thanks,

Sent: 30 March 2023 10:01
To: DS Minister for Rural Affairs, North Wales and Trefnydd; Lizzie Herring

I o< ot IS o cs Nicols

Cc: PS Minister for Rural Affairs and North Wales, and Trefnydd; Butler, Daniel (OFM - Special
Advisers);

I i, Cer (CCRA - ERA -
Landscapes, Nature and Forestry)_

Subject: RE: Meeting with Lesley Griffiths MS, Minister for Rural Affairs, North Wales, and
Trefnydd

oeor I

Just to say I've prepared a small presentation to cover the key points. If | could present our
information for the first 15 minutes or so of the meeting, and then leave time for plenty of
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guestions at the end that would be ideal. Hope that’s ok?

| know we’ve not got an agenda but | thought best to have a plan.
Best wishes,

Matt

From: Matthew Goodall _

Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2023 1:35 PM
To: DS Minister for Rural Affairs and North Wales, and Trefnydd; Lizzie Herring

- Roger Draycott_ Marlies Nicolai

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

Sent from Outlook for i0S

From: PS Minister for Rural Affairs and North Wales, and Trefnydd
Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2023 1:33:54 PM

To: Matthew Goodall
Trefnydd; Lizzie Herring
Nicolai

DS Minister for Rural Affairs and North Wales, and

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

Hi Matt,

The Minister is content for Marlies Nicolai to join the meeting tomorrow. | will
provide an invite to them now.

Many thanks,

Sent: 29 March 2023 12:27

To: DS Minister for Rural Affairs, North Wales and Trefnydd; Lizzie Herring

I - Or2vcot: I o Nicoa

Cc: PS Minister for Rural Affairs and North Wales, and Trefnydd; Butler, Daniel (OFM - Special
Advisers);

I a1, Cer (CCRA - ERA -
Landscapes, Nature and Forestry)_

Subject: RE: Meeting with Lesley Griffiths MS, Minister for Rural Affairs, North Wales, and
Trefnydd
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ocor I

| wondered if it might be possible to add a further colleague in to our meeting tomorrow?
Marlies Nicolai (included into this email) works as part of our team at our Scottish demonstration
farm Auchnerran, where we have good numbers of curlew and other ground nesting waders and
undertake predation management as part of their conservation strategy.

Looking forward to our meeting tomorrow.

With best wishes,

Matt Goodall

From: DS Minister for Rural Affairs, North Wales and Trefnydd
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2023 5:56 PM

To: Matthew Goodall DS Minister for Rural Affairs, North Wales and
Trefnydd; Lizzie Herring Roger Draycott _

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

Thank you for this.

The Minister is content with your suggestions below.

| will provide Teams invitations to yourself and Dr Draycott now.
Many thanks,

Sent: 28 March 2023 16:22
To: DS Minister for Rural Affairs, North Wales and Trefnydd; Lizzie Herring

I o< 0ot

Cc: PS Minister for Rural Affairs and North Wales, and Trefnydd; Butler, Daniel (OFM - Special
Advisers);

I o, Cer (CCRA - ERA -
Landscapes, Nature and Forestry)_

Subject: Re: Meeting with Lesley Griffiths MS, Minister for Rural Affairs, North Wales, and
Trefnydd

i
Apologies for the delay I've been chairing a conference all day.

To confirm 14:00 - 14:30 on Thursday would be fine.

My colleague joining me will be Dr Roger Draycott.

| haven't had time to work out the specifics of an agenda but as we've only half
an hour | think the agenda should just focus on the one topic we'll be covering
which is 'the role of the humane cable restraint in conservation of vulnerable
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ground nesting species and need for a licenced approach in Wales'
Please let me know if you need anything else.
Thanks and best wishes,

Matt
Sent from Qutlook for Android

From: DS Minister for Rural Affairs, North Wales and Trefnydd;
Sent: Tuesday, 28 March 2023, 15:56

To: DS Minister for Rural Affairs, North Wales and Trefnydd; Lizzie Herring _

Cc: PS Minister for Rural Affairs, North Wales and Trefnydd; Matthew Goodall

I ¢ <, Dnic](OF\ - Specil Adviscrs)

Subject: RE: Meeting with Lesley Griffiths MS, Minister for Rural Affairs, North Wales, and
Trefnydd

Afternoon,

Sorry, just to correct below. | have mistakenly written tomorrow. | can confirm that
the meeting will be taking place Thursday afternoon, not tomorrow.

Many thanks,

From: DS Minister for Rural Affairs, North Wales and Trefnydd
Sent: 28 March 2023 15:40

o:
Cc: DS Minister for Rural Affairs, North Wales and Trefnydd; PS Minister for Rural Affairs and

North Wales, and Trefnydd; Matthew Goodall_ Butler, Daniel (OFM -
specia Advisers); I

—

_ Witchard, Ceri (CCRA - ERA - Landscapes, Nature and Forestry)
_ Subject: FW: Meeting with Lesley Griffiths MS, Minister for Rural

Affairs, North Wales, and Trefnydd

Good afternoon Ms Herring,

As Matt is out of office, could you please confirm if you are aware if the timings
below are suitable, who will be joining Matt tomorrow and what items you wish to
be added to the agenda for discussion?

Many thanks,
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From: DS Minister for Rural Affairs, North Wales and Trefnydd
Sent: 28 March 2023 15:25
To: DS Minister for Rural Affairs, North Wales and Trefnydd; Matthew Goodall

Cc: PS Minister for Rural Affairs and North Wales, and Trefnydd; Witchard, Ceri (CCRA - ERA -

Landscapes, Nature and Forestry)_ Butler, Daniel (OFM - Special
pavisers),

Subject: RE: Meeting with Lesley Griffiths MS, Minister for Rural Affairs, North Wales, and
Trefnydd

Good afternoon Matt,

Apologies for emailing again so soon.

As I'm sure you are aware, the Minister has a very busy diary. Could you please
confirm if 14:00 — 14:30 works for you and your colleague?

Many thanks,

From: DS Minister for Rural Affairs, North Wales and Trefnydd

Sent: 27 March 2023 17:02

To: Matthew Goodall_

Cc: PS Minister for Rural Affairs and North Wales, and Trefnydd; Witchard, Ceri (CCRA - ERA -
Landscapes, Nature and Forestry)_DS Minister for Rural Affairs,
North Wales and Trefnydd; Butler, Daniel (OFM - Special Advisers);_

Subject: RE: Meeting with Lesley Griffiths MS, Minister for Rural Affairs, North Wales, and
Trefnydd

Good afternoon Matt,

Thank you for your prompt reply.

Any agenda items will need to be provided by 16:00 tomorrow afternoon for
suitable consideration, please. If there is any issue with this, please let me know.
Also, do you mind if | ask who you would be joining the call with you on Thursday?
Finally, would a 14:00 — 14:30 slot work for your diary and that of your colleague? |
am happy to provide a Teams marker.

Many thanks,

From: Matthew Goodall _

Sent: 27 March 2023 16:35
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To: DS Minister for Rural Affairs, North Wales and Trefnydd
Cc: PS Minister for Rural Affairs and North Wales, and Trefnydd; Witchard, Ceri (CCRA - ERA -

Landscapes, Nature and Forestry)_ Butler, Daniel (OFM - Special
pcvisers),

Subject: RE: Meeting with Lesley Griffiths MS, Minister for Rural Affairs, North Wales, and
Trefnydd

Thank you-

| can confirm that I’'m available to meet with the Minister on Thursday afternoon.

I’m out of the office at the minute, but will suggest topics for an agenda in due course.
Would it be a problem if | invited a colleague to join me in the meeting?

With best wishes,

Matt

From: DS Minister for Rural Affairs, North Wales and Trefnydd
Sent: Monday, March 27, 2023 2:02 PM
To: DS Minister for Rural Affairs, North Wales and Trefnydd; Matthew Goodall

Cc: DS Minister for Rural Affairs, North Wales and Trefnydd; Witchard, Ceri (CCRA - ERA -

Landscapes, Nature and Forestry)_ Butler, Daniel (OFM - Special
pavisers) [

Subject: RE: Meeting with Lesley Griffiths MS, Minister for Rural Affairs, North Wales, and

Trefnydd

Dear Mr Goodall,

Just to confirm, the meeting this Thursday would be a virtual one due to diary
pressures.

Many thanks,

From: DS Minister for Rural Affairs, North Wales and Trefnydd
Sent: 27 March 2023 13:54

To: Matthew Goodall_
Cc: DS Minister for Rural Affairs, North Wales and Trefnydd; PS Minister for Rural Affairs and
North Wales, and Trefnydd; Witchard, Ceri (CCRA - ERA - Landscapes, Nature and Forestry);

Butier, Daniel (OFM - Special Acvisers);

Subject: Meeting with Lesley Griffiths MS, Minister for Rural Affairs, North Wales, and Trefnydd
Dear Mr Goodall,

Deepest apologies for the delay in arranging this meeting.

The Minister would be delighted to meet with you this Thursday afternoon to
discuss your concerns. She is available anytime from 13:00.

Please let me know what issues you would like to discuss, and we would be happy
to put together an agenda.

Many thanks,
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Sganiwyd y neges hon am bob feirws hysbys wrth iddi adael Llywodraeth Cymru. Mae
Llywodraeth Cymru yn cymryd o ddifrif yr angen i ddiogelu eich data. Os cysylltwch a
Llywodraeth Cymru, mae ein hysbysiad preifatrwydd yn esbonio sut rydym yn defnyddio eich
gwybodaeth a sut rydym yn diogelu eich preifatrwydd. Rydym yn croesawu gohebiaeth yn
Gymraeg. Byddwn yn anfon ateb yn Gymraeg i ohebiaeth a dderbynnir yn Gymraeg ac ni fydd
gohebu yn Gymraeg yn arwain at oedi. On leaving the Welsh Government this email was scanned
for all known viruses. The Welsh Government takes the protection of your data seriously. If you
contact the Welsh Government then our Privacy Notice explains how we use your information
and the ways in which we protect your privacy. We welcome receiving correspondence in Welsh.
Any correspondence received in Welsh will be answered in Welsh and corresponding in Welsh
will not lead to a delay in responding.

This communication from the Game & Wildlife Conservation Trust contains information which is confidential and
may also be privileged. It is for the exclusive use of the addressee. If you are not the addressee please note that
any distribution, copying or use of this communication or the information in it is prohibited. If you have received
this communication in error, please telephone us immediately to arrange for its return. For more information about
how we protect your personal data see our Privacy Policyon our website.

The Game & Wildlife Conservation Trust is a charitable company limited by guarantee registered in England and
Wales under number 05579632, registered charity number 1112023 (England and Wales) and SC038868
(Scotland). VAT Reg 665 2959 92. Registered Office: Burgate Manor, Fordingbridge, Hampshire SP6 1EF Tel:
+44(0)1425 652381. Email: info@gwct.org.uk Web: www.gwct.org.uk Registered Office: Burgate Manor,
Fordingbridge, Hampshire SP6 1EF

Game & Wildlife Conservation Trading is a company limited by guarantee (registered no 1503620, VAT Reg No 323
7013 94.) which carries out trading and advisory activities and some fundraising events for the Game & Wildlife
Conservation Trust.

Registered in England and Wales. Registered Office: Burgate Manor, Fordingbridge, Hampshire SP6 1EF

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

:_|
l |

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
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